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To Whomsoever It May Concern

Sub: Endorsement of structural design and drawings of “Fresco Tower 14, 15, 16 and T17”, at
Nirvana Country, Sector-50, Gurugram Haryana for M/s Unitech Limited, Haryana

Sir,

This is to certify herewith that the structural design and drawing of “Fresco Tower 14, 15, 16 and
T17”, at Nirvana Country, Sector-50, Gurugram Haryana for M/s Unitech Limited, Haryana, have
been checked and found to be conforming to seismic codes of practice 1893-2002 as per the relevant
Indian /other standard, on the basis of design data provided by M/s REPL Noida and M/s Unitech
Gurugram.

As per details provided by client, mentioned towers were constructed/ completed around year 2010.
All the stipnlated comhinations of gravity loads and the relevant loads have been considered and are
duly incorporated in the analysis and design as per national building code 2005. Signed drawings and
design reports have been checked for design as well as detailing with the design approved with
strengthening measure of some deficient member, details of member provided in separate folder. The
opinion contained with this letter is professional opinion.

The responsibility of the undersigned shall be limited to checking of structural design calculations and
drawings only. All procedural/legal/operational matters including Geo-Technical Reports & Safe
Bearing Capacity (SBC) of soil and architectural/functional details are not in the scope of work.

Thank you

Sincerely

Digitally signed by Rajib Chowdhury
jib Chowdhury, o=IIT
Department of Civil

S wdhury@ceiitracin,
fndian lnstitate of Teckmology Dater 208.04.10 171151 40530
Roorkeo-247667, Untarakhand
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